

FW: AG fact sheet fact check

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 15 Oct 2017 16:21:56 -0400
Attachments: Fact Sheet - MOE - AG Special Report v6.doc (84.99 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Please see below and attached. MO has requested that we review the attached fact sheet that the MO plans to handout to media for the AG report. I have actioned to staff to review, but let me know if you have any concerns with this.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: AG fact sheet fact check

Hi Martin,

We've put together a fact sheet that we may be handing out to media in conjunction with the tech briefing and Ministers' media avail. Would it be possible to have officials fact check our fact sheet?

Many thanks,
Colin

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca